State of Flonda.
-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Service Commission

DATE: Junc §, 1998

TO: ALL INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CQMPANIES
FROM: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records & Reporting

RE: Cancellation of Imerexchange Telecomumunications Certificates

The C nmission cancels interexchange ielecommunications certificates on an ongoing
basis as the result of requests for cancellation or due to enforcement aotion. Please research your
records to ensure that any service associated with the following certificates ar. Jisconnected.

Please refer any questions to Ms. Toni J. McCoy at (B50) 413-6532.

COMPANY NAME CERT. 4 DOCKET #
1. Digital Services Corporation 4851 HROI10-TI
2. Interlink (Interlink Telecommunications 3532 980063-TP
of Florida, inc. d/bva)
3. MSI Communications 553 980040-T1
4. NTI (National Teleservice, Inc. d/b/a) 4803 980140-T1
5. Procom (Professional Communications 3559 980104 T1
Management Services, Inc.)
6. S.F.C. Enterprises, Inc. 3408 980043-T1
7. TWC, Inc. (TW Communications, 3976 YROOBO-TI
Inc. d/a)
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